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Beckman, Dawn M.

From: 119296-92244434@requests.muckrock.com
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 6:22 PM
To: ISP.FOIA.Officer
Subject: [External] Illinois Freedom of Information Act. Request: Crime Scene Response

 
Illinois State Police 
FOIA Office 
#1000 
801 South 7th Street 
Springfield, IL 62703 

September 13, 2021 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act., I hereby request the following records: 

Please provide any reports generated by the Illinois State Police Crime Scene Unit related to an unattended death of 
Michelle R. Genteman DOB 4/9/1966 found in the 1700 block of Pine St. in Highland, Illinois on or about Aug. 7, 2021. 
Please also include any reports generated by the Illinois State Police Crime Scene Unit related to another unattended 
death in the vicinity of Silver Lake Park Boat ramp near Highland on or about Aug. 8, 2021. 

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for 
commercial purposes. 

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling 
my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not. 

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response to this 
request within 5 business days, as the statute requires. 

Sincerely, 

Albert Winfrey 

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here: 
https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F
%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency_login%252Fillinois-state-police-423%252Fcrime-scene-response-
119296%252F%253Femail%253Disp.foia.officer%252540illinois.gov&url_auth_token=AAAcCQy1lsFCdEbsg2JuILQLPhI%3
A1mPvHF%3A7RfuLAe0Vr0xxSFclwILdqScS6w 

Filed via MuckRock.com 
E-mail (Preferred): 119296-92244434@requests.muckrock.com 

For mailed responses, please address (see note): 
MuckRock News 
DEPT MR 119296 
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411A Highland Ave 
Somerville, MA 02144-2516 

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in 
order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the 
requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as 
undeliverable. 
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